MEMO

TO: JOHN

FROM: GRACE

DATE: OCT.22

RE: SUBMISSIONS RE BILL 24

John, reading over the above-noted submission which we are now distributing to the
public upon request, I have found several small errors relating to spelling, punctua-
tion, and spacing. I would suggest that before we make more copies for distribution,
we make the following corrections:

- p.3, bottom line: "be" should be deleted

- p.5, 5th line from the bottom, (within the quotation), the word "reasonable'" should
be changed to "reasonably'.

- p.6, line 2: the word "determining'" should be changed to "determine".

- p.8, second to last sentence: the sentence does not appear to be completed. Perhaps
"is included" could be added to the end of the sentence.

- p.9, second paragraph, sixth line: '"withing" should be changed to "within'".

- p.10,third from the last line: "ammended" should be changed to "amended".

- p.ll, line 2: the semi-colon should be changed to a period.

- p.ll, line 5: "acutally" should be changed to "actually".

- p.l4, last line and continuing to p. 15: this sentence is broken up in a very strange
way, with a large space left at the bottom of p. 14, the last line ending before
the end of the line, and the sentence itself should be changed to make the following
idea clearer"Fishermen who claim to have suffered loss of revenue as a result of

fish allegedly killed by the discharge of chemicals from the defendant's plant".

- p.l5, line 8: the semi~colon should be changed to a comma or the sentence should
" be restructured.

- p.23,third from the bottom line: "empowering' should be changed to "empower'.

- p.25, line five: "severaly" should be changed to "severally".

- p.27,(b), first line: "or" should be changed to "of".
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